From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 1:37 PM

To: ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>;
drzafarabro <drzafarabro@gmail.com>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Shah Zaman' <zamanhassnidr@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: [SPAM] Re: [EXT] RE: weekly Plan AFP Survillience UC Janat Ali

Thanks

With Kind Regards

Temesgen A Demeke

Team Leader Balochistan

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan
Serena Bazaar, Quetta

Email: demeke@who.int

Phone +923003400530
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From: ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 12:58 PM

To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>;
drzafarabro <drzafarabro@gmail.com>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Shah Zaman' <zamanhassnidr@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: [SPAM] Re: [EXT] RE: weekly Plan AFP Survillience UC Janat Ali

Dear Respected Sir
| agree with the decision as per SOPs and suggest final warning with 10 days salary deduction as
he remained absent from field.

Kind Regards
Dr Zafarullah Abro
AC-Sibi

From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>;
drzafarabro <drzafarabro@gmail.com>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
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<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Shah Zaman' <zamanhassnidr@gmail.com>; ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>
Subject: RE: [SPAM] Re: [EXT] RE: weekly Plan AFP Survillience UC Janat Ali

| agree with your decision based on SOPs. Hope, Dr Zafar Ullah would also agree on the same.
Thanks

With Kind Regards

Temesgen A Demeke

Team Leader Balochistan

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan
Serena Bazaar, Quetta

Email: demeke@who.int

Phone +923003400530

¢ , \Y, World Health
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From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 1:49 PM

To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

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

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against UCPO
Mr.Muhammad Jan of district kohlu.

The PEO has launched complaint against said staff regading his poor perofrmance and
absenteeism.PEO stated that he gave 10 days activity plan to UCPO in which
surrvillance actvities, community engagement sessions and Micro census book
updation mentioned.

The said staff did not complete any activity not submit any report even his nicro census
book was just completed 10to 20 percent.

When PEO asked him to explained the reason of this negligence and his absences from
the field the staff has submitted his stance with one report.

However as per PEO remarks he did not Conduct any Activity for Surveillance and For SIA
he still not updated Micro census book before campaign and he submitted partial MC book 10 to
20 %,And now in response he shared Old picture of Summer Season which shown his non
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serious attitude toward the Program, So lot of Verbally Warning they gave them but no any
satisfactory response received from the staff .

AC also shared his remarks and he also endorsed the comments of PEO he stated that the said
staff is dogging all of us by sharing old pictures and fake report. he suggested strict action final
warning with 10 days salary cut on absenteeism.

As we did not receive any complaint of his performance before this so it is
recommended to give him one chance and issue him final warning on account of poor
performance and non-professional attitude.

Further regarding absenteeism issue your kind guidance is requested should we deduct
his 10 days salary or not ?as staff is saying that he did not absent from the field .

The email is being send to you for your kind information and kind remarks.
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: ABRO, Zafarullah [mailto:abroz@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:44 PM

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

Dear Sabeela

| have discussed matter of UCPO with PEO and totally agree with his comments and UCPO is
trying to dodge all of us by submiting old pictures so please take strict action against him and
give final warning with deduction of salary of mentioned days

Kind Regards
Dr Zafar Abro
AC-SIBI

On Dec 3, 2020 11:28 PM, Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Dear Dr. Zafar,

With Reference to below placed email PEO Dr. Shahzaman has shared his remarks on
UCPO Mr. Jannat Ali response.
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Your kind remarks and comments are required in this regard.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani [mailto:hassanis@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 10:24 PM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; drzafarabro
<drzafarabro@gmail.com>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; Shah Zaman <zamanhassnidr@gmail.com>

Subject: [SPAM] Re: [EXT] RE: weekly Plan AFP Survillience UC Janat Ali

Dear Sabeela,

We were not Having Access in this Uc for SIA and AFP Survillience ,So for Better improvement
for AFP Survillience | gave him Plan , But he not Conduct any Activity for Survillience and For
SIA he not uodated Micro census book before campaign but he submitted partial MC book 10 to
20 %,And now he shared Old picture of Summer Season which shown his non serious attitude
toward the Program, So lot of Verbally Warning we Not Achieve Desirable Results So You
should think about his conclusion of contract

Sent from my iPhone

On 03-Dec-2020, at 8:25 PM, Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

Dear Dr. Shahzaman and Dr. Zafar,
Your remarks and comments are still awaited.

Please share your remarks so that further process will be taken accordingly.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)
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From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:54 AM

To: 'Shahzaman Hassani' <hassanis@who.int>; 'Zafarullah' <abroz@who.int>

Cc: 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'Dr Zafar Abro' <drzafarabro@gmail.com>; 'KASI,
Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Shahzaman Hassani'
<hassanis@who.int>; 'Zafarullah' <abroz@who.int>; 'Shah Zaman' <zamanhassnidr@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: weekly Plan AFP Survillience UC Janat Ali

Dear Dr. Shahzaman,

With reference to below placed email regarding reply of Mr. Muhammad Jan against
the allegation levelled against him by your good self.

Please share your comments /remarks .
Dear Dr.Zafar,

Your comments and remarks are also requested on below mentioned email.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator

From: muhammadjanmarri [mailto:muhammadjanmarri@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 10:02 PM

To: Shah Zaman <zamanhassnidr@gmail.com>; Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; Dr Zafar Abro <drzafarabro@gmail.com>; KASI,
Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; Shahzaman Hassani
<hassanis@who.int>; Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>

Subject: Re: weekly Plan AFP Survillience UC Janat Ali

o ol SIS (e ) (caalia

A\Fciéﬁy@hj)w‘ﬁg‘wuhm&\abk uu}gdu.v}SQ.\;‘_As.u\.‘ﬁS

Qs e gaje oSl S Sa sl smaie S Gildae e e sl e S5 S QR Kiine
S IS OB o sila ol B (o G Jail Sdaie Sy 505 e 700 22 s e S ) il e oS gl

T S Sie e I 5S sbeal S o S Lo g AS (50 S e Jilise A s L cia e e Jilile
D) S (A58 a5 G dilse Ul ST LS )13k Gne e S s ol e 2S00l (S 03 gl
ot op IS Sl a8 G e By gl e S 50 8


mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:hassanis@who.int
mailto:abroz@who.int
mailto:bugtim@who.int
mailto:drzafarabro@gmail.com
mailto:kasia@who.int
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:hassanis@who.int
mailto:abroz@who.int
mailto:zamanhassnidr@gmail.com
mailto:muhammadjanmarri@yahoo.com
mailto:zamanhassnidr@gmail.com
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:bugtim@who.int
mailto:drzafarabro@gmail.com
mailto:kasia@who.int
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:hassanis@who.int
mailto:abroz@who.int

SRl S B Syl mat S STa sy on 0k b e -ow sl sl 05k (S Cue
Uy 5 aSamn S e ol g by o w ol S S LETSS S5

Sl on S s S0l SeSa S Giae Sl S M udlS 8Ly o ST
S o o U il | e 33 5 B

e SaldSal s, &

dena (s (g Jued S sl g el i e Juant (LIS alia L S

-------- Original message --------

From: Shah Zaman <zamanhassnidr@gmail.com>

Date: 18/11/2020 4:16 PM (GMT+05:00)

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: "BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar" <bugtim@who.int>, Dr Zafar Abro
<drzafarabro@gmail.com>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah™ <kasia@who.int>, Naila Nizam
<naila@ctc.org.pk>, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int>, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>,
muhammadjanmarri <muhammadjanmarri@yahoo.com>

Subject: Re: weekly Plan AFP Survillience UC Janat Ali

Dear Sabeela,

With Reference of below mail I provide survillience Pan to Mr Muhamnad Jan starting from
5/11/20 to 14 /11/20 but he not Submited his Report. So Consider him Absent Either he was
present in Uc or Not because he not Conduct any Activity

On Wed, 18 Nov 2020 at 3:42 PM, Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Dear Dr. Shahzaman,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against UCPO Mr.
Muhammad Jan .

Please describe in detail the duties and activities he did not perform or the negligence
he showed so that further action can be taken accordingly.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha

Regional coordinator

From: Shah Zaman [mailto:zamanhassnidr@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 12:06 AM

To: muhammadjanmarri <muhammadjanmarri@yahoo.com>
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Cc: Dr Zafar Abro <drzafarabro@gmail.com>; sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Fwd: weekly Plan AFP Survillience UC Janat Ali

Dera Muhammad Jan,

| provide Survillience plan of 10 Days and instructed to you come with pictorial or

video Evidence But you showing Non Compliance and Not Conduct a singal Activity.and
Submited Your Report and not Update Your Mc Book for Coming Campaign | warned You
with Salary deduction.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Shah Zaman <zamanhassnidr@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 12:37 AM

Subject: weekly Plan AFP Survillience UC Janat Ali

To: muhammadjanmarri <muhammadjanmarri@yahoo.com>
Cc: Dr Zafar Abro <drzafarabro@gmail.com>

Dear Muhammad Jan,

Kindly find Attached Plan Regarding AFP Survillience and Update Your MC Book Before
Campaign and | need Proof Of Every Activity Conducted

Dr. Shahzaman Hassni

PEO, District Kohlu

Email: zamanhassnidr@gmail.com
Contact# 03337943321

Dr. Shahzaman Hassni

PEO, District Kohlu

Email: zamanhassnidr@gmail.com
Contact# 0333794332
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